HAYES STRUCTURAL B vy varina, NG 27526

Consulting & Design, PLLC NC Firm License No.: P-2854

Date: July 31, 2025
To: Tyler Appel
Drees Homes
8521 Six Forks Road, Suite 500
Raleigh, NC 27615
Re: 25-FRM-155
Framing Deviation
Lot 39 Tobacco Road
108 Golden Leaf Farms Rd.
Angier, NC 27501
Permit No.: SFD2505-0049
Mr. Appel:

At your request, the plans and provided information were reviewed for the above referenced single family residence under
construction to address framing deviations between the approved plans and roof truss layout.

Observations:

The “end joist” specified above the rear porch in the approved plans was omitted. The roof above the rear porch is constructed with
engineered roof trusses.

Analysis and Recommendations:

The “as-built” roof framing installed per the roof truss layout is adequate. The plan specified “end joist” is not required.

Please contact us if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,
Hayes Structural Consulting & Design, PLLC
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